

December 2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

You are invited to the next meeting of Colton Parish Council at **Rusland Reading Rooms on Monday 2nd December 2019 at 7pm**. Chair's surgery from 6.30pm. This is a public meeting, and all are welcome to attend.

Julie Hendry, Clerk to Council

clerk@coltonparishcouncil.org.uk

AGENDA

1. Apologies

To receive apologies for absence

2. Minutes of Last Meeting

To authorise the Chair to sign the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held in October 2019 as a true record.

3. Declarations of Interest

To receive declarations of interest by members in respect of items on this agenda.

4. Requests for Dispensations

The Clerk to report any requests received since the previous meeting for dispensations to speak and/or vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest.

5. Public Participation

- a. Community participation: Members of the community will be given the opportunity to speak, ask questions or raise matters of interest with regard to this agenda
- b. District Council update: Cllrs Coward, Hall and Wharton
- c. County Council update: Cllr Brereton
- d. Police report: PCSO Debbie Ross (see attached)

6. Update on issues and actions from the previous meeting (not covered elsewhere on the Agenda)

- a. Website development update-Cllr Hoyle
- b. Update on Parish Plan-Cllr Hoyle

7. Councillor vacancy

- a. Co-option and voting for a new councillor in the Central (Bouth and Rusland) Ward

8. Climate change and the environment

- a. Proposals for policies and actions-Cllrs Baxter and Taylor

9. Community grant applications discussion

- a. Rusland Reading Rooms
- b. Rookhow Quaker Meeting House and Bunkbarn
- c. Finsthwaite and Lakeside Village Hall

10. Planning

- a. To consider and respond to the following planning applications:
 - i) 7/2019/5743 and 5744, Approval of details reserved by condition on planning permission and listed building consent (7/2019/5476 and 5477), Underfield, LA12 8HU

- ii) 7/2019/5725, Demolition of boathouse workshop & erection of two local needs dwellings, The Boathouse Workshop, Land adjacent Rose Cottage, Lakeside, LA12 8AS
 - iii) 7/2019/5647, Demolish existing garage and build a new garage with ancillary accommodation to match approval 7/2019/5095, Pine Wood, Low Stott Park, Ulverston, LA12 8AX
- b. LDNPA decisions- for information only:
- i) 7/2019/5635 & 5636, Amendment to the material of the door & design of the steel supports, Pennington Lodge Tower, Hawkshead, LA12 8AW. CPC NEUTRAL response and LDNPA APPROVED with conditions
 - ii) 7/2019/5554, construction of new detached garage with annex accommodation above, Underfield, LA12 8HU. Application withdrawn
 - iii) 7/2019/5608, removal of rotten timber porch and replace, River View, Spark Bridge, LA12 8BT. CPC NEUTRAL response and LDNPA APPROVED with conditions
 - iv) 7/2019/5551 & 5552, demolition/replacement of single storey extensions, Underfield, LA12 8HU. CPC NEUTRAL response and LDNPA APPROVED with conditions and listed building consent granted
 - v) 7/2019/5485, demolition and removal of glazed porches and garage, Karenwood, Finsthwaite, LA12 8BJ. CPC SUPPORTED and LDNPA APPROVED with conditions
 - vi) 7/2019/5645, Siting of static caravan for the purposes of staff accommodation in association with the existing business, Springfield, Colton, LA12 8HE. CPC SUPPORTED and LDNPA APPROVED
- c. Enforcement Issues: Cllr K Dean
- i) Update on land adjacent to the "Smithy", Bouth

11. Highways and Lengthsman

- a. Highways priorities update: Cllr Hoyle
- b. Traffic calming/road safety group update: Cllr Brown

12. Finance, Accounts and Audit

- a. Discussion on increase to rate of pay for Parish Lengthsman
- b. To approve the following payments:
 - i) Parish lengthsman £270 (October)
 - ii) A Gruber road repairs £17.18 (November)
 - iii) Clerk training £35 (November)

13. Meetings and Consultations

- a. To receive reports from meetings attended and advice on upcoming meetings:
 - i) CALC District meeting held on 28/11/19

14. Correspondence-previously circulated by email

- a. Review of membership of CPC sub-committees and working groups
- b. Proposed contribution (£50) towards printing costs of the Coniston and Crake Valley Benefice Magazine
- c. Free SLDC parking on Sundays until Christmas

15. Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting will take place on Monday 13th January 2020 at 7pm at Bouth Village Hall (Chair's Surgery at 6.30)